

To: Jim Durcan
E-Mail: JDurcan@flarion.com
From: Doug Young
Date: August 26, 2002

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0311-EX-ST-2002

Message:

The FCC's Wireless Telecommunications Bureau requires coordination with the following Low Power Auxiliary stations:

BLP00813 ABC HOLDING COMPANY INC
BLP00545 FOX TELEVISION STATIONS INC
BLP01145 GIENT COMMUNICATIONS INC
WPRT657 Infinity Broadcasting Operations Inc.
BLP01096 KRCA License Corp.
BLP01519 KSWB INC
BLP01214 KSWB INC.
BLP01129 MIDWEST TELEVISION INC
BLP01068 NATIONAL BROADCASTING COMPANY INC
WPMK339 Universal City Studios LLLP
BLP01063 Viacom Inc
WPTB331 Walt Disney World Co.
WPTR571 Walt Disney World Co.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of August 26, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2207